FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Table of Contents 2nd Revised Sheet 3
Canceling
Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 3

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>Section</u>	<u>Subject</u>	
3	PROMOTIONS AND MARKET RESEARCH PROGRAMS	
4	NETWORK ACCESS SERVICES	
5	SERVICE CHARGES	
6	CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES	
7	DIGITAL SERVICES DS1 Cyber Service Digital Channel Service Digital (ISDN) Single Line Flexible Digital Channel Service Service ISDN - Primary Rate Interface (PRI) Shared Private Line Services Fiber Connect Service Digital Data Service Switched Data Service	(T)
8	PACKAGED SERVICES Custom Line Telephone Service Local Packages	

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 4
Canceling
Table of Contents Original Sheet 4

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	77.0000 07.001110
<u>Section</u>	Subject
9	OPERATOR AND DIRECTORY SERVICES Call Referral Service Directory Assistance Plus Directory Listings Local Directory Assistance Service Local Operator Services National Directory Assistance/Customer Name and Address Service Special Telephone Numbers
10	Alarm Signal Transport Service Billed Number Screening Service (BNS) Business Dial Up Service Business Traffic Study Service Call Restriction Services Combination Main Service Connection with Miscellaneous Common Carriers Custom Redirect Service Detailed Billing Service Direct Inward Dialing Service Direct Inward-Outward Dialing Service Emergency Alerting System Extended Basic Referral Foreign Exchange Service Interexchange Receiving Service Line Hunt and Stop Hunt Services Off Premises Extension (OPX) Service Private Line Non-Digital Service Public Access Line (PAL) Call Restriction Service Reserve Telephone Numbers Special Billing Number Service Summary Billing Service Suspension Service Tax Adjustments Telecommunications Service Priority (TSP) System Vacation Service

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

Effective: June 16, 2011

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 1 2nd Revised Sheet 2 Canceling 1st Revised Sheet 2

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

INDEX

<u>Item</u>	<u>Section</u>	
Connection with Miscellaneous Common Carriers	10	
Construction, Foreign Exchange Service		
(see Construction of Outside Plant Facilities)	2	
Construction of Outside Plant Facilities	2	
Contract Period, Minimum	2	
Contractual Arrangements	2	
Custom Calling Service	6	
Service Limited to Existing Customers	17	
Custom Redirect Service	10	
Custom Routing Service	17	
Customer Billing	2	
Custom Line Telephone Service	8	
Customer Premises Inside Wire (CPIW)	2	
Customer-provided Telephone	2	
Customer Rewards Programs	14	
Customized Munti-line Telephone Service/Digital (ISDN) Customized Munti-line Telephone Service	11	
Service Limited to Existing Customers	17	
DS1 Cyber Service	7	
Definitions	2	
Demarcation Point	2	
Denial of Service	2	
Deposits	2	
Detailed Billing Service	10	
Digital Channel Service	7	
Digital Data Service	7	
Service Limited to Existing Customers	17	
Digital (ISDN) Single Line Service	7	
Extended Basic Referral	10	
Direct Inward Dialing Service	10	
Directories	2	
Directory Assistance - Carriers - See WN U-16		
Directory Asssitance Plus	9	(T)
Directory Listings	9	` '
Disconnection of Service	2	

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 1 1st Revised Sheet 3 Canceling Original Sheet 3

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

<u>INDEX</u>

<u>Item</u>	<u>Section</u>	
Emergency Alerting System	10	
Enhanced Emergency Number Service, E9-1-1	12	
End User Facilities for Intrastate Access - See WN U-16		
Enhanced Call Forwarding	6	
Enhanced Service Providers (ESPs) Service	13	
Establishment and Furnishing of Service	2	
Exchange Area Maps - See WN U-7		
Facilities for Intrastate Access (FIA) - See WN U-16		
FIA - See WN U-16		
FIA (End User) - See WN U-16		
Fiber Connect Service	7	(T)
Flexible Digital Channel Service	7	(T)
Foreign Listing	9	. ,
Foreign Exchange Service	10	
Foreign Exchange Service Construction Charges		
(see Construction of Outside Plant Facilities)	2	
Fractional T1 (FT1) Service	17	
Fraudulent Use of Service	2	
Furnishing of Service - Obligation of Telephone Company	2	
Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) PRI	7	
Interexchange Receiving Service	10	
Interoffice Mileage See WN U-16	10	
Interruptions of Service, Allowance For	2	
Intrastate Access, Facilities for - See WN U-16	-	
ISDN Primary Rate Interface (PRI)	7	

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7
Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 2
Canceling
Table of Contents Original Sheet 2

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

Table of Contents

		<u>Sheet</u>	
DS1 Cyber	Service	. 96	
A.	General	. 96	
B.	Digital Architecture		
C.	Definitions		
D.	Regulations		
. E.	Application of Rates	. 100	
F.	Rates and Charges	101	
Flexible Digi	tal Channel Service	. 102	(T)
A.	General	. 102	
B.	Conditions	. 104	
C.	Rate Regulations	. 107	
D.	Rates and Charges	. 108	
Fiber Conn	ect Service	. 112	(T)
A.	General	. 112	
₿.	Conditions		
C.	Description	. 118	
D.	Rates		
Digital Data	Service	123	

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 2nd Revised Sheet 102 Canceling 1st Revised Sheet 102

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

FLEXIBLE DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE (T)A. General Description of Service 1. Flexible Digithal Channel Service is an intraexchange multifunctional digital service, which provides network access (T)between a customer's premises and the local serving office on a channelized basis (DS0) within a single high-capacity (DS1) digital facility. Flexible Digithal Channel Service is provided in capacity increments of 24 DS0 Channels within a single DS1 facility. (T)The following types of network services, as specified in other tariffs, are available on a channelized basis via Flexible (T)Digithal Channel Service: (T)Analog Voice Service (exchange lines, trunks, Customized Multi-line Telephone Service, Custom Line Telephone Service, foreign exchange, off premises extensions, voice private lines, tie lines) Dedicated Access (56, 64, 128, 256, 384, 512 and 768 Kbps) Digital Data Service (2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2, 56, and 64 Kbps) Multi-Jurisdictional (Multi-J) Access (Multi-J IntraOffice or InterOffice Channel Access, per DS0) Multi-Jurisdictional Service Activation permits the provisioning of Interconnected services on an Intrastate or Interstate basis. For definitions of Intrastate or Interstate jurisdiction see Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff, WN U-16. Section

Flexible Digithal Channel Service is available on a digital basis at the network interface at the customer's premises. Analog Voice Services, Digital Data Services and Dedicated Access Services are provided to the customer's premises by the Company, encoded as a DS1 bit stream. Each digital channel provided will have the identity only as a time-slot within a DS1 signaling stream. In case the customer does not order the Customer Site Channelization Service Option. as described below, as part of the Flexible Digithal Channel Service, then compatible conversion equipment must be provided by the customer, including any Channel Service Units (CSU's).

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011

Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc. By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs Effective: June 16, 2011

(T)

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 103 Canceling Original Sheet 103

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES FLEXIBLE DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE (T) A. General (Continued) 1. Description of Service (Continued) Flexible Digital Channel Service is comprised of the following components: (T)Option 1 - CO Based Channelization a. Flexible Digital Channel Service Capacity (T) Flexible Digital Channel Service Activation (T) b. Option 2 - Customer Premises Based Channelization Flexible Digital Channel Service Capacity (T)Flexible Digital Channel Service Activation (T)

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 104 Canceling Original Sheet 104

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

(T) FLEXIBLE DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE В. Conditions General 1. The Flexible Digital Channel Service is available only where facilities and conditions permit. Feature availability and (T) service capabilities are dependent on the facilities and digital technology providing the service. All Flexible Digital Channel Service arrangements must have at least one DS1, 24 DS0 equivalent channels, capacity (T)activated. All Flexible Digital Channel Service must be channelized in a single equipment location on a customer's premises. (T)The Flexible Digital Channel Service can be split between multiple customer locations, provided that each location is served by one or more separate DS1 capacity Flexible Digital Channel Trunk(s). (T)The total number of Flexible Digital Channels activated by the customer may not at any time exceed the total Flexible (T)Digital Channel Capacity. Additionally, there are some necessary restrictions in total system capacities where certain (T)types of services are channelized, i.e. some channelizing equipment may require two DS0 channels per channel provided by the Company thereby reducing the basic stated capacity to some degree. The Company will notify the Customer if the Flexible Digital Channel Capacity is exceeded when the customer elects (T) to increase the number of Service Activations.

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 105 Canceling Original Sheet 105

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

FLEXIBLE DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

(T)

(T)

(T)

B. Conditions (Continued)

General (Continued)

Channelization on a customer's premises may be provided by the customer or the Company.

If the customer orders Flexible Digital Channel Customer Premises Channelization Service, described under Option 2, the Customer Premises Channelization will be at customer designated locations on the customer's premises. The customer must provide suitable floor space, controlled environment, and a source of nonswitched 120 Volt 60 Hz AC power to support this service. Emergency backup power capabilities are not included.

The customer may order any combination of Option 1 and Option 2 Trunk Capacity and Service Activation services, provided that the number of Option 1 and Option 2 Service Activations are within the trunk capacity limits that the customer specified under the respective Option.

2. Termination Liability

Customers under a term commitment who disconnect the Flexible Digital Channel Service before expiration of the term commitment period, shall pay an early termination liability charge as set forth in Section 2, D, Termination Liability.

If the tariff rates on a term commitment are lowered, the subscriber may be allowed to cancel his/her existing term commitment without penalty, provided that a new term commitment is signed for equal or greater monetary value. The customer will be subject to all terms, conditions and rates of the new term commitment period.

Prior to the expiration of an existing term commitment, the customer may extend their term commitment for another term commitment period without incurring termination liability charges if renewal conditions, as set forth in Section 2. D. 3, Renewal Options, are met.

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 106 Canceling Original Sheet 106

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

FLEXIBLE DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE (T)В. Conditions (Continued) 2. Termination Liability (Continued) Flexible Digital Channel Capacity is offered under a Term Payment Plan for 12, 24 and 36 months. Additional (T)Flexible Digital Channel Capacity may be ordered during a Term Payment Plan period. The expiration date of the (T)additional capacity will be the same as that of the original Term Payment Plan period. At the expiration date of the customer's selected Term Payment Plan period, the customer may continue service per the renewal options found in Section 2, D, Termination Liability. A Termination Liability charge, as set forth in Section 2, D, Termination Liability, is applicable if the customer discontinues service prior to the end of the Term Payment Plan. 3. Service Additions The Customer may order additional Flexible Digital Channel Capacity during a Term Payment Plan Period. The (T)expiration date of the additional capacity will be the same expiration date as the original Term Payment Plan Period. During the term commitment period the customer may add additional Flexible Digital Channel Service Activations (T) under Option 1 or Option 2, within the Trunk Capacity limits for Option 1 and Option 2 respectively, at the monthly rates specified in the customer's term commitment. If a customer upgrades from another Company service that utilizes the same facilities from their location and the local serving central office, and the term commitment is of equal or greater monetary value, the NRC charge will be waived. 4. Service Activation Individual network services (switched or dedicated) connected to Flexible Digital Channel Service are not offered (T) under Term Payment Plan. These services are subject to regulations, rates and charges set forth in their respective tariff schedules. All Flexible Digital Channel Service components are coterminous with the Flexible Digital Channel Capacity with (T)which they are associated. Service Activations are subscribed to on a month-to-month basis and have a minimum service period of one month and no associated Termination Liability Charge.

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 107 Canceling Original Sheet 107

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

FLEXIBLE DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE (T)C. Rate Regulations There are two basic rate elements of the Flexible Digital Channel Service, under two options: (T)1. OPTION 1 - CO Based Channelization Service Option Flexible Digital Channel Capacity (T) Flexible Digital Channel Service Activation (T) 2. OPTION 2 - Customer Premises Channelization Service Option Flexible Digital Channel Capacity (T) Flexible Digital Channel Service Activation (T)Under both options, Flexible Digital Channel Capacity is offered with 12, 24 or 36-month Term Payment Plan periods with (T)DS1 capacity in 24 DS0 channel increments. Under both options, Flexible Digital Channel Service Activation is a monthly recurring charge for each digital channel (DS0) (T)activated within the Flexible Digital Channel Capacity limits. The Service Activation charges are recurring charges and are (T)applicable for each network service (switched or dedicated voice, data or dedicated access) required by the customer, Service activation is offered on a month-to-month basis.

Flexible Digital Channel Capacity is available under the Term Payment Plan for rate periods of 12, 24 and 36 months. (T)

DID station numbers can be purchased in blocks of 100 and can be used either for Option 1, Option 2 or any combination of Option 1 and Option 2 services. DID station numbers can only be purchased on a 12 or 36-month term basis.

Option 2, Customer Premises Channelization Service, includes Service Channelization at the customer's premises as a Company functionality. Otherwise, the customer has the option to support premises channelization with CPE devices.

The rates established for Flexible Digital Channel Capacity apply on a monthly basis for the duration of the term commitment

period, regardless of the number of Flexible Digital Channels that are actually activated by the customer at any point in time.

Flexible Digital Channel Service Activation Charges are available only on a month- to-month basis. (T)

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

(T)

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 2nd Revised Sheet 108 Canceling 1st Revised Sheet 108

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

		DIGITAL SERVICE	<u>:0</u>		
<u>FLE</u>	KIBLE DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE				(T)
D.	Rates and Charges				
	Option 1 - Central Office Based Channe	elization:			
	Flexible Digital Channel Capacity	Monthly Rate 12 Months	Monthly Rate <u>24 Months</u>	Monthly Rate <u>36 Months</u>	(T)
	DS1 Capacity, per DS1 DID 25 Number Blocks DID 100 Number Blocks	\$200.00 10.00 25.00	\$180.00	\$170.00 7.50 15.00	
	Flexible Digital Channel Service Activa	ation		Monthly Rate	(T)
	Analog Line/Trunk Customized Mul B1 PBX (DID,DOD,DIOD) Customized Multi-line Teleph Custom Line Telephone Sen	one Service		\$9.75 12.75 8.75 6.00	
	Dedicated Access: 56 or 64 Kbps 128 Kbps 256 Kbps 384 Kbps 512 Kbps 768 Kbps			3.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00	
	Digital Data Service: 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2, 56 & 64	Kbps		3,00	
	Multi-J Access: Multi-J IntraOffice Channel A Multi-J Interoffice Channel Ac			3.00 7.00	

The Service Activation monthly rate for Custom Line Telephone Service Package is in addition to the Service Activation rate for Analog Line B1 or Customized Multi-line Telephone Service. Custom Line Telephone Service Package Package is not available on trunks.

(T)

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

The Multi-J Access Service Activation rate is applied in addition to each Flexible Digital Channel Service Activation rate when the customer selects a Multi-J option.

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 109 Canceling Original Sheet 109

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

FLEXIBLE DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

(T)

(T)

D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

Option 1 - Central Office Based Channelization: (Cont'd)

Service Installation Charge

NRC_

Any addition, change or move in Flexible Digital Channel Capacity

\$150.00

End User Charges as specified in the End User FIA section of Frontier's Tariff FCC No. 5 will apply to Digital Channel Service.

Advice No. 3317

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 2nd Revised Sheet 110 Canceling 1st Revised Sheet 110

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

		<u>DIGITAL SERVICES</u>			
FLE)	KIBLE DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE				(T)
D.	Rates and Charges (Continued)				
	Option 2 - Customer Premises Based C	hannelization:			
	Flexible Digital Channel Capacity	Monthly Rate <u>12 Months</u>	Monthly Rate <u>24 Months</u>	Monthly Rate <u>36 Months</u>	(T)
	DS1 Capacity, per DS1 DID 25 Number Blocks DID 100 Number Blocks	\$275.00 10.00 25.00	\$240.00	\$225.00 7.50 15.00	
	Flexible Digital Channel Service Acti	<u>vation</u>		Monthly <u>Rate</u>	(T)
	Analog Line/Trunk/ Custom B1 PBX (DID,DOD,DIOD Customized Multi-line Custom Line Telepho	Telephone Service	ce1	\$15.50 18.50 14.50 6.00	
	Dedicated Access: 56 or 64 Kbps 128 Kbps 256 Kbps 384 Kbps 512 Kbps 768 Kbps			3.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00 15.00	
	Digital Data Service: (2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 19.2,	56 & 64 Kbps)		3.00	
		hannel Access, per DS0 ³ nannel Access, per DS0 ³		3.00 7.00	

¹ End User Charges as specified in the End User FIA section of Frontier's Tariff FCC No. 5 will apply to Digital Channel Service.

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011

Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.

By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

Effective: June 16, 2011

² The Service Activation monthly rate for Custom Line Telephone Service Package is in addition to the Service Activation rate for Analog Line B1 or Customized Multi-line Telephone Service. Custom Line Telephone Service Package is not available on trunks.

³ The Multi-J Access Service Activation rate is applied in addition to each Flexible Digital Channel Service Activation rate when the customer selects a Multi-J option.

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 111 Canceling Original Sheet 111

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

FLEXIBLE DIGITAL CHANNEL SERVICE

(T)

(T)

D. Rates and Charges (Continued)

Option 2 - Customer Premises Based Channelization (Continued):

Service Installation Charge

NRC

Any addition, change or move in Flexible Digital Channel Capacity

\$150.00

Subscriber Line Charges (SLC), found in Frontier's Tariff FCC No. 5, are applicable.

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 112 Canceling Original Sheet 112

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

FIBER CONNECT SERVICE (T)

A. General

1. Fiber Connect Service provides a High Capacity Digital Special Access Interface for use in providing simultaneous two-way transmission of isochronous bipolar serial data.

(T)

B. Conditions

Application of Rates

There are three basic rate elements which apply to Fiber Connect Service:

(T)

Special Access Line Special Transport (when applicable) Special Transport Termination (when applicable)

a. Special Access Line (SAL)

A Special Access Line provides the transmission facilities to a Customer Designated Location (CDL) or the facilities between a CDL and the serving wire center. This rate element varies by the bit-rate of the circuit ordered and type of facility.

The selection of a Terminating Option, as defined under the Description of Terminating Option is required for terminating the network portion of a Special Access Line at a CDL. Terminating Options provide a clearly delineated interface which facilitates the design, isolation and testing of the Special Access Line.

One Special Access Line charge applies per CDL at which the facility is terminated. This charge applies even if the facilities to the CDL do not transit a serving wire center; this charge also applies if the CDL and the serving wire center are collocated in a Telephone Company building.

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 113 Canceling Original Sheet 113

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

FIBER CONNECT SERVICE

(T)

- B. Conditions (Continued)
 - 1. Application of Rates (Continued)
 - b. Special Transport

The Special Transport rate element provides for the transmission facilities between the serving wire centers associated with two CDLs. This rate element is distance sensitive.

c. Special Transport Termination

The Special Transport Termination rate element applies to Fiber Connect service offerings and is in addition to the Special Transport rate element. Special Transport Termination provides the equipment and arrangements necessary to terminate the Special Transport facility at a serving wire center. One Special Transport Termination charge applies for the termination of each end of a Special Transport facility for Fiber Connect service.

(T)

(T) (T)

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 114 Canceling Original Sheet 114

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

FIBER CONNECT SERVICE

B. Conditions (Continued)

1. Application of Rates (Continued)

d. Ordering Charges

Ordering Charges are associated with the work performed by the Telephone Company in connection with the receiving, recording, and processing of customer service requests. There are two types of service ordering charges. Refer to Section 5.7.1 in the Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff, WN U-16 for Rates.

Initial Ordering Charge

This charge applies on a per order basis.

Installation of Fiber Connect Special Access Lines

2) Subsequent Ordering Charge

This charge applies on a per order basis for modification to an existing service.

This charge applies of a per order basis for modification to all existing service

1) Fiber Connect Service Optional Payment Plan (OPP) Arrangement (T)

Customers subscribing to the Fiber Connect OPP arrangement will be assessed a nonrecurring charge (NRC). The NRC represents the termination of four DS1 equivalent SALs on a single fiber optic transmission system. The customer must order four DS1s and indicate on the order the Network Channel Interface (NCI) code for either electrical or fiber optic termination.

The NRC for installation of a Fiber Connect OPP SAL as set forth under Rates will apply to existing
Fiber Connect OPP customers when required for changes and other service rearrangements.

(T)

Advice No. 3317

(T)

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 115 Canceling Original Sheet 115

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

FIBER CONNECT SERVICE (T) В. Conditions (Continued) 2. Rate Regulations for Optional Payment Plan (OPP) General a. The terms and conditions specified herein are applicable to Fiber Connect service. 1) (T)2) Only the Special Access Line (SAL) rate element is available under an OPP. All other associated rate elements or additional features are available at the standard month-to-month tariffed rates and regulations. Fiber Connect is not available on a month-to-month basis. 3) (T) Three-year and five-year OPP rates will be equal to or less than the one-year OPP rates. Decreases 4) to the one-year OPP will flow through to the three and five year OPP. 5) Payment periods of one, three, and five years are available to all customers regardless of when they subscribe to an OPP arrangement. 6) The customer must designate on the order the payment period for the OPP.

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 116 Canceling Original Sheet 116

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

FIBER CONNECT SERVICE

(T)

- B. Conditions (Continued)
 - 2. Rate Regulations for Optional Payment Plan (OPP) (Continued)
 - b. Changes in Length of OPP Period

Prior to the completion of the selected OPP period, the customer may elect to convert to a new OPP period per the conditions set forth in Section 2, D, Termination Liability and subject to the following conditions:

- No credit toward the new payment period will be given for payments made under the original OPP arrangement.
- Nonrecurring charges will not be reapplied for existing service(s).

c. Renewal Options

- At the expiration of an OPP period, the customer may continue service per the renewal options found in Section 2, D, Termination Liability.
- Conversion to a different OPP period will require the customer to submit a change order.
 Conversion to a different OPP period will be allowed without application of any nonrecurring or ordering charges. See Section 2, D, Termination Liability.
- 3) Conversion to month-to-month rates will be treated as a disconnect of service and establishment of new service. If no other changes are ordered, only the Initial Ordering Charge Special Access will apply per required order. See Section 2, D, Termination Liability.

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

WN U-17 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

> Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 117 Canceling Original Sheet 117

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

FIBER CONNECT SERVICE (T)

B. Conditions (Continued)

2. Rate Regulations for Optional Payment Plan (OPP) (Continued)

d. Notification of Discontinuance

An order for discontinuance of an OPP arrangement must be received by the Telephone Company at least thirty (30) days prior to actual disconnect of service. Monthly charges will apply for a period of thirty (30) days from the date the Telephone Company receives disconnect notification or until the requested disconnect date, whichever period is longer.

e. Upgrade to Higher Speed Service

Customers may elect to upgrade service(s) to a higher speed during an OPP period, subject to the following conditions and the conditions set forth in Section 2, D, 4:

- The upgraded service will be subject to all appropriate nonrecurring charges.
- Termination liability charges will not apply as long as the upgraded service remains connected at the same point of termination(s).

f. Termination Liability

When an OPP service is discontinued prior to the end of the term commitment period, termination liability charges, as set forth in Section 2, D, Termination Liability will apply.

Availability

Fiber Connect Service will be furnished only where facilities are available. Service is offered on a limited basis by specific switching systems within certain geographical areas. Since this service is not offered in all areas, it is important to verify its availability by contacting your Company Account Representative or Business Office at the telephone number listed in your telephone directory.

4. Special Construction

All rates and charges set forth in this tariff provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities are available. When special construction of channel facilities is necessary, special construction charges will apply as set forth in the Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff, WN U-16.

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

Effective: June 16, 2011

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 118 Canceling Original Sheet 118

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

C. Description

These facilities are two point and are furnished between customer designated locations (CDs).

1. Fiber Connect Service (T)

Fiber Connect service facilities, which are only available as an OPP, provide for the transmission of an isochronous serial data stream at a rate of 6.312 Mbps, encoded and converted to a signal suitable for optical transport. Fiber Connect service is transmitted on fiber optic cable. When Fiber Connect is provided with a fiber optic interface at the CDL, a single transmission channel is provided with a data rate dependent on the Company fiber optic terminal equipment used to provision the facility. When Fiber Connect is provided with an electrical interface, four transmission channels of 1.544 Mbps each are provided at the interface.

Fiber Optic Interface denotes the termination of service with single mode fiber optic cable at the customer premises. When this interface is selected, it is the customer's responsibility to provide the optical line termination at his premises. This equipment must be compatible with the Company provided equipment.

Fiber Connect is offered only on a protected basis between a CDL and its serving wire center. Fiber Connect is not available with multipoint services. Special Transport between serving wire centers for Fiber Connect must be ordered as 4 DS1s.

2. <u>Description of Terminating Options</u>

Terminating Options provide a clearly delineated interface between Company and customer facilities at the point of termination at the CDL. Terminating Options facilitate the design, isolation, and testing of the Special Access. The description of each Terminating Option defines the most effective use of the Terminating Option. Although a customer is not restricted from alternate applications, except where such application is harmful to the network, the Company cannot guarantee technical performance for other than the applications stated below. Terminating Options are nonchargeable.

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

Effective: June 16, 2011

(T)

(T)

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 119 Canceling Original Sheet 119

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

FIBER CONNECT SERVICE

(T)

- C. Description (Continued)
 - Description of Terminating Options (Continued)
 - a. Fiber Connect Service

(T)

Provides a High Capacity Digital Special Access interface for use in providing simultaneous two-way transmission of isochronous bipolar serial data. The Company, at the option of the customer, will provide either an electrical or a fiber optic interface. The electrical interface option provides four electrical channels at 1.544 Mbps each. The fiber optic interface option is provided on a single mode fiber and terminates on fiber optic connectors. The 6.312 Mbps signal will be made up of four transmission channels of 1.544 Mbps each and will be encoded to an optical data rate dependent on the fiber optic terminal equipment used by the Company to provision the facility. When the optical interface is selected, it is the customer's responsibility to provide the optical line termination at his premises. This equipment must be compatible with the equipment provided by the Company. Service will be provided on a one for one protected basis only.

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 120 Canceling Original Sheet 120

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

DIGITAL SERVICES

FIBER CONNECT SERVICE (T)

D. Rates

Nonrecurring Charge

- 1. <u>Special Access Ordering Charges</u>
 - a. Initial Ordering Charge Special Access

1

b. Subsequent Ordering Charge Special Access

1

Advice No. 3317

Refer to Section 5 in the Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff, WN U-16 for the Ordering Charge Rates.

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 121 Canceling Original Sheet 121

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

			<u>DIGITAL SERVICI</u>	<u>ES</u>	
FIBE	R COI	NECT	SERVICE		
D.	Rate	S			
	2.	<u>High</u>	Capacity Fiber Connect (6.312 Mbps)		
		a.	Fiber Connect Optional Payment Plan	Nonrecurring Charge	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
			Special Transport, per airline mile		1
			Special Transport Termination		1
			Special Access Line -		
			Electrical Interface	\$1,000.00	
			One Year Term Commitment		\$1,100.00
			Three Year Term Commitment		800.00
			Five Year Term Commitment		650,00

In addition to the DS1 Special Transport and Special Transport Termination rate elements (when applicable), as set forth in the Facilities for Intrastate Tariff, WN U-16, Section 5 for four DS1 transported circuits.

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 7 1st Revised Sheet 122 Canceling Original Sheet 122

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

		DIGITAL SERVICES			
FIBE	R CON	INECT SERVICE			
D.	Rate	8			
	2.	High Capacity Fiber Connect (6.312 Mbps) (Continued)			
		a. Fiber Connect Optional Payment Plan (Continued)	Nonrecurring <u>Charge</u>	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	
		Special Access Line -			
		Electrical Interface	\$1,000.00		
		One Year Term Commitment		\$850.00	
		Three Year Term Commitment		550.00	
		Five Year Term Commitment		475.00	

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 8 2nd Revised Sheet 23 Canceling 1st Revised Sheet 23

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

PACKAGED SERVICES

LOCAL PACKAGES

C. Conditions

Frontier's Feature Packages One, Two and Three for Business are only available to business customers who subscribe to 25 or fewer Company lines (voice grade or voice grade equivalent) at the time of subscription to the Feature Packages for Business. Business customers may subscribe to Feature Packages One, Two or Three for up to ten (10) lines. These Feature Packages are not available with Flexible Digital Channel Service, Enhanced Flexible Digital Channel Service, PBX trunks, ground start lines or trunks, ISDN Single Line Service (BRI), ISDN Primary Rate Interface Service (PRI), Remote Call Forwarding Service, Foreign Exchange Service, Foreign Central Office Service, Coin Service or Public Access Line Service.

(T)

D. Rates

The monthly rate for Feature Package One, Two or Three for Business applies in addition to and does not include a customer's Premium Calling Service Network Access Line for Business (B1), Customized Multi-line Telephone Service and/or Custom Line Telephone Service line.

Nonrecurring Service Order Charges in Section 5 of this tariff do not apply to existing customers who choose to add Feature Package One, Two or Three for Business to their line(s). Nonrecurring Service Order Charges will be waived in the event a class of service change is required in order to subscribe to Feature Package One, Two or Three for Business.

Monthly Rate

Feature Package One, Two or Three for Business

Feature Package One	\$ 7.00
Feature Package Two	\$13.00
Feature Package Three	\$16.00

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 9
Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 1
Canceling
Table of Contents Original Sheet 1

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

OPERATOR AND DIRECTORY SERVICES

Table of Contents

		<u>Sheet</u>	
Local Ope	rator Services	1	
A.	General	1	
В.	Conditions	2	
C.	Rates and Charges	3	
Call Referra	al Service	4	
Α.	General	4	
В.	Service Description	4	
C.	Conditions	5	
D.	Application of Rates	5 5	
E.	Rates and Charges	6	
Local Direc	tory Assistance Service	7	
Α.	General	7	
В.	Conditions	7	
C.	Rates and Charges	8	
Directory A	ssistance Plus	9	(T)
A.	General	9	
Þ	Conditions	0	

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 9 2nd Revised Sheet 8 Canceling 1st Revised Sheet 8

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

OPERATOR AND DIRECTORY SERVICES

LOCAL DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE SERVICE

- B. Conditions (Continued)
 - 3. The Company shall establish practices and procedures to administer exceptions to the charge for local directory assistance, verify disabilities, and prevent abuse thereof.
 - 4. For Terms, Conditions and Rates and Charges, see Local Directory Assistance Service in the Washington Catalog for Competitively Classified Intrastate Services, Section 7.
 - 5. Local Directory Assistance includes Directory Assistance Plus at no additional charge. If the customer asks for two listings, the second number will be automatically connected unless the customer asks the operator to be connected to the first number.

C. Rates and Charges

See Washington Catalog for Competitively Classified Intrastate Services, Section 7, Rates and Charges for the Local Directory Assistance charge.

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

Effective: June 16, 2011

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 9 2nd Revised Sheet 9 Canceling 1st Revised Sheet 9

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

OPERATOR AND DIRECTORY SERVICES

DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE PLUS

(T)

(T)

A. General

- Directory Assistance Plus provides an incoming Directory Assistance customer requesting an intraLATA number, a
 mechanized announcement offering call completion to the listed number requested. This service is included with the
 Local Directory Assistance Service charge.
- 2. For additional Terms, Conditions and Rates and Charges, see the Washington Catalog for Competitively Classified Intrastate Services, Section 5, Directory Assistance Services.

B. Conditions

Call completion is available at no additional charge on a Local Access and Transport Area (LATA) basis. Calls
outside the customer's local calling scope are completed on a sent-paid basis, paid for by the calling customer.
However, where applicable, intraLATA long distance and/or local usage charges will apply if the call is answered.

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 10 2nd Revised Sheet 22 Canceling 1st Revised Sheet 22

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

GENERAL SERVICES

DIRECT INWARD - OUTWARD DIALING SERVICE (DIOD)

B. Conditions (Continued)

If a customer's normal serving Central Office is not equipped to provide DIOD service or the customer so requests, the service may be provided where facilities permit, from a Company Central Office different than that which normally serves the customer, but still within the same LATA, at the additional prices specified herein and under the regulations applicable for Foreign Exchange (FX), or Foreign Central Office (FCO) service in Section 10.

When DIOD service becomes available or is subsequently requested from the Central Office that normally serves the customer, the service may be transferred to the normal serving Central Office. If the customer requests such a transfer, the customer will be subject to a change in telephone numbers and will also incur initial non-recurring charges and service charges as appropriate.

A change in Central Office equipment could require the customer to discontinue the service or obtain service from another Central Office. The Company makes no guarantees and assumes no liability for loss of service to the customer, resulting from such conversion or upgrade of Central Office Equipment.

The combining of flat rate and measured rate trunks and lines is prohibited.

DIOD service requires the purchase of a DIOD trunk as specified under DIOD Service, Section 10.C, as well as blocks of DID Numbers as specified under DID Service, Section 10.C. Applicable Service Charges as specified in Section 5 also apply.

Direct Inward - Outward Dialing Service (DIOD) is available only under the Premium Calling Service option.

(T)

Effective: June 16, 2011

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 10 2nd Revised Sheet 86 Canceling 1st Revised Sheet 86

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

GENERAL SERVICES

PRIVATE LINE NON-DIGITAL SERVICE

1. IntraLATA/Intraexchange (Local)

See the Company's Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff WN U-16, Section 5 for all Service Charges and Monthly Rates. (1)

2. IntraLATA/Interexchange

See the Company's Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff WN U-16, Section 5 for all Service Charges and Monthly Rates. (1)

If the private (special access) line is wholly by the Company, the Company will bill the service from end-to-end. If the private line is provisioned with a connecting company then each LEC will bill its portion of the service to the meet point.

(1) The Subsequent Service Ordering Charge in Section 5, Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff, WN U-16, applies.

(T)

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 17 2nd Revised Sheet 2 Canceling 1st Revised Sheet 2

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICES LIMITED TO EXISTING CUSTOMERS (GRANDFATHERED)

CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES¹

- C. Feature Descriptions (Continued)
 - 6. <u>Wake Up/Reminder Service</u> allows the customer to instruct the central office to originate a call to the customer at a predetermined time and make an appropriate announcement. This service is only available from Stromberg-Carlson equipped central offices.
 - 7. <u>Busy Number Redial</u> allows the customer to dial a camp-on code when a busy station is reached. The call is then retried automatically until both parties are available.
 - 8. <u>Last Number Redial</u> allows the customer to dial a code initiating the switch to place a call to the last called number
 - 9. <u>Saved Number Redial</u> allows the customer to dial a code initiating the switch to place a call to a specific number stored even if the customer has made subsequent calls to other numbers.
 - 10. <u>Special Call Waiting</u> allows a customer to choose the numbers (maximum of 12), which can activate Call Waiting. Calls placed from numbers not selected by the customer receive busy signals, when the customer's line is busy. Customers may not subscribe to Call Waiting and Special Call Waiting on the same line.
 - 11. <u>Toll Control</u> This feature is only offered as a part of Sharper Call Pack Tel Teen Service. This service blocks the placement of calls to points accessed by 0-, 0+, and 1+ dialing with the exception of 1+800, 1+877 and 1+888. Calls to 1+430, 1+499, 1+900, and 1+976 are also blocked. Toll Control does not block calls to 911, local calls (including EAS), and calls to listed toll free numbers for Telephone Company Repair Service, Billing Service, etc.

Limited to existing customers as of April 10, 1998.

Advice No. 3317

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 17 2nd Revised Sheet 5 Canceling 1st Revised Sheet 5

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICES LIMITED TO EXISTING CUSTOMERS (GRANDFATHERED)

CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES

D. Rates and Charges (Continued)1

3.		n provided as a feature package, each age, per line equipped: (Continued)	Monthly Bus.	<u>/ Rate</u> <u>Res.</u>	
	b.	Premier Service Package Includes: Call Waiting Cancel Call Waiting Call Forwarding-variable Three Way Calling	\$4.00	\$4.00	
		Plus choice of two features from the list below: Call Forward Busy Call Forward No answer Call Transfer Do Not Disturb - Basic Voice/Data Protection Wake Up/Reminder Service			
	C.	Sharpest Call Pack (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Automatic Busy Redial, and Last Number/Save Number Redial) Descriptions are contained in Section 6.	6.00	6.00	(Т)
	d.	Sharpest Call Pack - Tel Teen Each residential second line only. (All features of the Sharper Call Pack plus Toli Control) Descriptions are		6.00	(T) (T)

Limited to existing customers as of March 16, 1996.

Advice No. 3317

Issued: May 3, 2011
Issued by Frontier Communications Northwest Inc.
By Kenneth Mason, Vice President of Government and Regulatory Affairs

contained in Section 6.

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS NORTHWEST INC.

Section 17 2nd Revised Sheet 6 Canceling 1st Revised Sheet 6

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SERVICES LIMITED TO EXISTING CUSTOMERS (GRANDFATHERED)

CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES¹

3.

D. Rates and Charges (Continued)

	When provided as a feature package, each package, per line equipped: (Continued)		Monthly Rate s. <u>Res.</u>	
€.	Sharper Call Pack (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, and Speed Calling-8)	\$4.50	\$4.50	(T)
f.	Feature Pack 4400 (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Automatic Call Return, Automatic Busy Redial and Call Block)		8.75	
g.	Feature Pack 4900 (Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call-Forwarding, Three-Way Calling, Speed Calling-8, Automatic Busy Redial, Automatic Call Return, Call Block and VIP Alert)		13.25	
h.	Sharper Call Pack – Tel Teen		\$4.50	(T)
	Each residential second line only. All features of the Sharper Call Pack plus Toll Control.			(T)
i.	Distinctive Ring with any Pack	\$3.00	3,00	

Limited to existing customers as of April 10, 1998.